Jake Delaplane

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Aloha All,

Shaylene Carvalho

Tuesday, May 15, 2012 9:45 AM

Adeline Refamonte; Becky Vogt; Brady Beyers; Cyndie Johnson; Deann Costa; Diana
White; Dorothy Miller; Eryck Ishimoto; Gary Nelson; Jackie Alapai; Jake Delaplane; Jamie
Chong; Jared Auna; Jennifer Arashiro; John Burgess; John Murphy; Julie Demond; Kai
Lawrence; Kerrileen Lizama; Krystal Morinaka-Hirata; Lance Kobashigawa; Lawrence
Jordan; Lianne Parongao; Lisa Aki; Lisa Arin; Makana Mardonada; Marla Torres Lam;
Melinda Mendes; Michelle Jacintho; Patricia Pablo; Peggy Salba-Honnet; Prosecutor;
Ramsey Ross; Ranee Layosa; Renie Judd; Sam Jajich; Shaylene Carvalho; Tamra Gandeza
DO NOT MAKE ANY REFERRALS TO TEEN COURT, DRUG COURT, JAIL DIVERSION &
POHAKU

We are making operational changes to all our diversion programs. Henceforth, no one is permitted to make any referrals
to Teen Court, Drug Court, Jail Diversion and Pohaku until further notice. This policy shall be strictly enforced.

Mabhalo,
Shay



